From: (DSHS/ALTSA/HCS)

To:

Subject: DSHS IP Contracting Appointment
Date: Wednesday, August 2, 2017 4:25:00 PM
Importance: High

HiELY

Your contracting appointment is Tuesday, August 8th at 2:30 PM in our Holgate office. Located on
the corner of Holgate and Airport Way South, we share a parking lot with the Office Depot. The
address is:

1737 Airport Way S., Suite 130
Seattle, WA 98134

You must bring valid identification, as well as your Social Security Card. If you do not have those two

things with you, or if they do not match, we will not be able to contract you on the gth,

Service Employees International Union (SEIU) 775 represents long-term care workers. This union
offers benefits, such as healthcare and dental care, that you may be eligible for. | have signed you up
to attend their meeting at the same address above, in the Puget Sound Room, on Monday, August

14™ 3t 9:00 AM. This meeting is not mandatory, though we encourage you to go.

Please feel free to give me a call at (206) 341-7711 if you have any questions or concerns.

_ |IP Coordinator |Home and Community Service

Aging and Long-Term Support Administration

Washington State Department of Social and Health Services
(0) 206 N 7 20¢

-@dshs.wa.gov

Transforming Lives

201709 PRR 202
Installment 2
000079





